
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Farmers Sand 112c Application- Notice of Incompleteness
Shelly Hoover <Rochelle@erccolorado.net> Mon, Dec 16, 2024 at 12:54 PM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>, scott <scott@farmersres.com>, Lisa Shea <Lisa@erccolorado.net>
Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Hi Chris

Per your letter Farmers Sand, File No. M-2024-057, Receipt of 112c Construction Materials, Reclamation Permit
Application Package dated December 12, 2024, please find attached the Proof of Notice and Certified Mail Delivery
receipt for the submittal of the complete application to the Platte Valley Conservation District. Also attached, is the
Certified Mail Delivery receipt for submittal of the revised application pages to the West Greeley Conservation
District.

 

Thank you

shelly

 

Shelly Hoover, PE

Ecological Resource Consultants, LLC

12345 W Alameda Pkwy Suite 206 | Lakewood, CO 80228

303-679-4820 x 111

www.erccolorado.net

 

 

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11:11 AM
To: scott <scott@farmersres.com>; Shelly Hoover <Rochelle@erccolorado.net>; Lisa Shea
<Lisa@erccolorado.net>
Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Subject: Farmers Sand 112c Application- Notice of Incompleteness

 

[EXTERNAL]

Hello,

12/16/24, 2:07 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Farmers Sand 112c Application- Notice of Incompleteness
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Attached to this email is the Notice of Incompleteness #2 Letter for the Farmers Sand 112(c) Construction Materials
Reclamation Permit, File No. M-2024-057. 

 

A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested. 

 

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

 

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

 

 

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

[Quoted text hidden]
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Farmers Reservoir and Irrigation Company

Weld

reservoir/dam maint., monitoring, 
& oil/gas operations access

Platte Valley Conservation










